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ADDENDUM #001 
RFP 492-2022 Data Cabling Equipment and Services (E-Rate) 

 
Date: November 15, 2021 
 
Solicitation:  RFP 492-2022 Data Cabling Equipment and Services (E-Rate) 
 
Proposals Due:  December 14, 2021, at 2:00 P.M. EST  
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the 
bond or other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the changes below are applicable to the original specifications of the above-referenced 
solicitation. Added or new language to the RFP is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language has been 
stricken. 
 
This Addendum includes the following revisions:  
 
Change No. 1: 
 
Revision to RFP Timeline:  

Anticipated Date 
the District will 

Advertise its 
Notice of Board 

Decision 

January 31, 2021 2022 

District Website 

https://www.leonschools.net/Page/4411 

 
 
 
 
This Addendum also includes the Board's written answers to the timely written questions received.  
All referenced attachments are posted at:  https://www.leonschools.net/Page/4411  
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Responses to Written Questions 
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Question Answer 

1. Is there a preferred color for the Cat5e/6/6a 
cable drops? 
 

Acceptable colors are blue, yellow, green, red, black, 
and grey. 

2. Is there an idea of how much feet of cabling 
that will be needed per drop? 
 

Each drop will require approximately 100 feet of cable, 
depending on the individual project scope. 

3. How many cable drops will there be? 
 

The number of drops will vary depending on the 
individual project scope. 

4. Will the patch panels need to be punch down 
or feedthrough? 
 

The patch panels must be punch down. 

5. Is the 7’ Floor Mounted Equipment Rack and 
4 Post Floor Mounted Equipment Rack meant 
to be open framed? 
 

The racks should be open and enclosed within a cabinet. 
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